Curriculum Vitae Univ.- Prof. Dr. phil. habil. Sabine Seichter

After having served as Interim Professor at both the University of Frankfurt a.M. and the University of Erlangen-Nuremberg, since April 2014, Sabine Seichter (born April 20, 1981 in Mühlacker) has been Full Professor of general education studies (with an emphasis on theoretical and methodological fundamentals) at the department of education studies at the Paris Lodron University of Salzburg.

Education

- From 2000 to 2004 Sabine Seichter studied education studies, philosophy, ethnology, and macroeconomics at the University of Würzburg
- From 2005 to 2007 she did a PhD program at the University of Würzburg which was funded by a grant for outstanding students by the Hanns-Seidel-Stiftung. Sabine Seichter completed her PhD in 2007 at the University of Würzburg with highest honors (her thesis on "Pedagogical Love. Invention, Flourishing, and Vanishing of a Pedagogical Paradigm" (Pädagogische Liebe. Erfindung, Blütezeit, Verschwinden eines pädagogischen Deutungsmusters, Schöningh-Verlag, Paderborn 2007) was graded opus valde laudabile and she defended it summa cum laude). While working on her dissertation project, Sabine Seichter also did research at the University of Verona (Italy) and at Harvard University (U.S.)

Professional Employment

- From 2008 to 2011 Sabine Seichter worked as Assistant Professor at the department of education studies at the University of Frankfurt
- Subsequently from 2011 to 2013, she served as Interim Professor of general education studies (W3) at the University of Frankfurt
- In 2011, she completed her second book at the University of Frankfurt (topic: "Education and Nutrition. A Different Look at Childhood" (Erziehung und Ernährung. Ein anderer Blick auf Kindheit, Beltz/ Juventa-Verlag Weinheim 2012; 2nd ed. 2016), which led to her being bestowed the venia legendi for the general field of education studies
- From 2013 until 2014 she also served as Interim Professor of general education studies at the University of Erlangen-Nuremberg

Research

Adopting a historical-systematic perspective and employing a paradigm derived from cultural studies, Sabine Seichter investigates general anthropological phenomena, functional as well as ontological relationships of education and bildung, and ethical fundamentals of pedagogical professionalism. At the heart of her research and teaching, however, is always the person as actor as well as recipient of educational processes and bildung.

Editorship

In addition to numerous monographs, articles in handbooks and lexicons, multilingual articles in renowned peer-reviewed journals,

- Sabine Seichter has, in cooperation with a German and a Chilean colleague, coedited a textbook for future teachers and majors in education studies ("Projekt Erziehung", Schöningh-Verlag Paderborn 2008, 4th ed. 2015, 5th ed. 2017);
- since 2006 she is, in cooperation with colleagues from German, Swiss, French, and Austrian universities, on the Board of Editors of a book series in education studies "Erziehung Schule Gesellschaft" (Ergon-Verlag Würzburg);
- in 2009 (Hardcover) and 2011 (Paperback Edition) she has co-edited (in cooperation with 120 invited authors from all over the western world) the Encyclopedia "Hauptwerke der Pädagogik" ("Major Works of Pedagogy") (Schöningh Verlag & UTB Paderborn):
- in collaboration with Winfried Böhm: Wörterbuch der Pädagogik ("Dictionary of Pedagogy") (UTB Paderborn 2017, 17th ed.)
- moreover, since 2013 she is serving as a scientific advisor on the board of the multilingual, international, peer-reviewed journal "Rassegna di Pedagogia," published in Rome, Italy.
- since 2017, she is member of the editorial board of the journal "Pädagogische Rundschau" ("Educational Review"),
- also since 2017, member of the Scientific Advisory Board of the journal "Engagement"
- since 2018, she is co-editor of the journal "Vierteiljahrsschrift für wissenschaftliche Pädagogik" ("Quarterly Journal for Scientific Pedagogy"), furthermore since 2018 managing editor of the journal.

Memberships

Sabine Seichter is well connected in the international scientific community. She is actively affiliated with the following institutions and/or organizations:

- Görres-Gesellschaft zur Förderung der Wissenschaften, section pedagogy (since 2006);
- Deutsche Gesellschaft für Erziehungswissenschaft (DGfE), division general education, commission on pedagogical anthropology (since 2009);
- European Educational Research Association (EERA) (since 2009);
- Member of the academic board of the Deutscher Philologenverband (DPhV) (since 2012):
- Member of the selection committee of the PhD Program of the Cusanus-Foundation (since 2017)

Academic services

Moreover, Sabine Seichter is actively involved in the following professional activities and academic services:

- She regularly serves as reviewer for the Deutsche Studienstiftung (German National Academic Foundation);
- She serves as reviewer for the Schweizerische Nationalfonds zur Förderung der wissenschaftlichen Forschung (SNF);
- she is involved in the program TANDEM by the Deutsche Hochschulverband (German Association of University Professors and Lecturers) in which first generation students are mentored and actively fostered;
- in addition to that, Sabine Seichter regularly serves as external reviewer in appointment procedures at both German universities and universities of applied sciences;
- she acts as reviewer for the German accreditation agency AQAS.

Cooperations (selection)

She is cultivating international professional contacts with institutions in:

- South America: Universidad Nacional Villa Maria; Argentine (Prof. Dr. Margarita Schweizer), Instituto Profesional Alemán Wilhelm von Humboldt, Santiago de Chile (Prof. Dr. Alban Schraut);
- USA: Brigham Young University, School of Education, Provo; Utah (Prof. Alden LeGrand Richards, PhD);
- Turkey: Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart Üniversitesi (Prof. Dr. Gürkan Ergen);
- Israel: Hebrew University Jerusalem (Dr. Tal Gilead).

Adress

Prof. Dr. Sabine Seichter Paris-Lodron University of Salzburg Department of Education Erzabt-Klotz-Str. 1 A-5020 Salzburg

https://www.uni-salzburg.at/index.php?id=65059&MP=200731-200747%2C32-44782